COMMISSIONERS RECORD S, DOUGLAS COUNTY day of

	2 W 1 395 0.0	o o kalendar inda kalendar konstantina konstantina eta k		
	for the cole nurn	rther business, the Board adjourned to meet on Friday, August 8, 1980, he sole purpose of canvassing ballots of the August 5, 1980, election he Primary Election, Fire Station for the City of Lawrence, and the Re- of the Intangible Tax. All other business will be conducted on Monday, t 11, 1980.		
	ATTEST: DE Matte		Bener O. B.	edley_
	D. E. Mathia	County Clerk	Beverly A. Bradley	Chairman
	August 8, 1980			
	The Board of Douglas County Commissioners met in special session on August 8, 1980, with all members of the Board present.			
Comm." Canvass ballots	The purpose of the special meeting being to canvass the balloting of the August 5, 1980, Primary Election, Fire Station for the City of Lawrence and the Repeal of the Intangible Tax. The canvass resulted in noting and correct ing several minor errors, none of which had any effect on any election re- sults.			
	ATTEST:		0 0 0	7
	A.E. mattin		Devery O. Sr	adley_
etrae anna 1	D. E. Mathia	County Clerk	Beverly A. Bradley	Chairman
angeleg ander der der der der der der der der der	August 11, 1980			
and the second	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.			
	Approved the minutes of the meeting of August 7 and 8, 1980.			
Personnel': Tran. J. Amyx	Phil Leonard, emergency preparedness/risk management coordinator, appeared before the Board to recommend the transfer of Janet Amyx from the treasurer's office to the emergency preparedness/risk management office, in the position of clerk II, on a half-time basis, at the rate of \$328 per month, effective August 11, 1980. After discussion it was moved by Mr. Neis that this recom- mendation be approved, seconded by Mr. Cragan, and carried unanimously.			
County office report,	The Board approved monthly fee reports for the following county offices: Sheriff, County Clerk, Public Works, Register of Deeds, and The Seventh Judicial District of Kansas.			
na sense sense Sense sense sen Sense sense sen	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Wednesday, August 13, 1980.			
and the second s	ATTEST:		$\rho  \rho \rho$	
	& E math	<i>i</i>	Bruly Q. Bra	dley

D. E. Mathia

County Clerk

Chairman Beverly A. Bradley

August 13, 1980

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of August 11, 1980.

The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 1988. Order is on file in the office of the County Clerk.

Phil Leonard, emergency preparedness/risk management coordinator, appeared before the Board to recommend that Janet Amyx, Clerk II in his office, be placed on full-time status for a period of 30 days, effective August 11, 1980 After discussion it was moved by Mr. Neis that this recommendation be approved, seconded by Mr. Cragan, and carried unanimously.

Mike Malone, district attorney, appeared before the Board to recommend that Linda Bollinger be reclassified from legal secretary at the rate of \$685 per month, to administrative office assistant at the rate of \$747.92 per month, effective August 11, 1980. After discussion it was moved by Mr. Cragan that this recommendation be approved, seconded by Mr. Neis, and carried unanimousl

At the hour of 10:00 a.m., the Board discussed a planning item with Linda Finger, staff member of the Planning department. Also in attendance was Wayne Kellum, zoning administrator. The Board considered Item No. 4 from the Lawrence-Douglas County Planning Commission minutes of July 23, 1980. This item is Final Plats of Twin Ridge Heights East and Twin Ridge Heights West, a residential county subdivision which is being final platted into two plats, containing approximately 214.16 gross acres and located in Lecompton Township. The subdivision is located in Section 7-12-19 and can be reached via Middle Road to Township Road 207 and then north along Township Road 563 and is submitted by John Selk with Landplan Engineering for Dwight Jackson.

Comm. Order 1988

fersonnel! J. amy #T

feclacs Z. Bolle ngen

Plan. Commi Final Plats Twin Ridge Height, East + West

Term, 19

19